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Stembridge, Megan L.

From: Love, Jane M.
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 4:29 PM
To: 'Wilburn, Althea'; sparmelee@wsgr.com; mrosato@wsgr.com; jmills@wsgr.com; 

trea@crowell.com; dyellin@crowell.com; slentz@crowell.com; tliu@agpharm.com; 
amanda.hollis@kirkland.com; egoryunov@kirkland.com; spark@winston.com

Cc: Trenchard, Robert W.; Love, Jane M.
Subject: RE: Conference Call - IPR2017-00854 - January 10 @ 11amET 
Attachments: IPR2017 00854 Email chain of Dec 11 2017.pdf

Thank you Ms. Wilburn.  We attach the email chain.   
 
Best, 
Jane 
 

Jane M. Love, Ph.D. 
 

GIBSON DUNN 
 
Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP 
200 Park Avenue, New York, NY 10166-0193 
Tel +1 212.351.3922 • Fax +1 212.351.6322   
JLove@gibsondunn.com • www.gibsondunn.com 

  
 

From: Wilburn, Althea [mailto:Althea.Wilburn@USPTO.GOV]  
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 4:26 PM 
To: Love, Jane M. <JLove@gibsondunn.com>; sparmelee@wsgr.com; mrosato@wsgr.com; jmills@wsgr.com; 
trea@crowell.com; dyellin@crowell.com; slentz@crowell.com; tliu@agpharm.com; amanda.hollis@kirkland.com; 
egoryunov@kirkland.com; spark@winston.com 
Cc: Trenchard, Robert W. <RTrenchard@gibsondunn.com> 
Subject: RE: Conference Call ‐ IPR2017‐00854 ‐ January 10 @ 11amET  
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
The panel has conferred and states – “Patent Owner may submit the email chain.” 
 
Thanks, 
 
Althea  
 
 
 

From: Love, Jane M. [mailto:JLove@gibsondunn.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 3:41 PM 
To: Wilburn, Althea <Althea.Wilburn@USPTO.GOV>; sparmelee@wsgr.com; mrosato@wsgr.com; jmills@wsgr.com; 
trea@crowell.com; dyellin@crowell.com; slentz@crowell.com; tliu@agpharm.com; amanda.hollis@kirkland.com; 
egoryunov@kirkland.com; spark@winston.com 

Apotex v. Novartis 
IPR2017-00854 

NOVARTIS 2085f 
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Cc: Love, Jane M. <JLove@gibsondunn.com>; Trenchard, Robert W. <RTrenchard@gibsondunn.com> 
Subject: RE: Conference Call ‐ IPR2017‐00854 ‐ January 10 @ 11amET  
 
Dear Ms. Wilburn,   
 
We represent Patent Owner in this proceeding.  In your below email setting up a conference call for January 10, you 
invited the parties to “jointly” submit the chain of email correspondence about the underlying discovery 
dispute.  Petitioners have told us that they object and decline to submit the email chain.  Patent Owner believes the 
correspondence will help crystalize the issues and allow the Board to resolve Petitioners’ request for discovery more 
efficiently.  Patent Owner respectfully asks for permission to submit the email chain over Petitioners’ objection.   
 
Respectfully submitted, Jane M. Love, Ph.D. (Lead Counsel for Patent Owner).   
 

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
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 5:23 PM 
To: sparmelee@wsgr.com; mrosato@wsgr.com; jmills@wsgr.com; trea@crowell.com; dyellin@crowell.com; 
slentz@crowell.com; tliu@agpharm.com; amanda.hollis@kirkland.com; egoryunov@kirkland.com; spark@winston.com; 
Love, Jane M. <JLove@gibsondunn.com> 
Subject: Conference Call ‐ IPR2017‐00854 ‐ January 10 @ 11amET  
 
Good Evening,  
 
The parties may jointly submit the email chain referenced in their emails of December 11, 2017, prior to the close of 
business Friday, January 4.   
A conference call is set for Wednesday, January 10, at 11 am (eastern). 
 
A conference call has been scheduled with the Board for January 10, 2018 at 11:00am ET.   
 
The call in number for the call is (866) 704‐5750 and the passcode is 7172529.     
                             
***PLEASE CONFIRM RECEIPT*** 
 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  
  
  
Thanks, 
 
 
Althea L. Wilburn 
Trial Paralegal 

f 
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Patent Trial and Appeal Board 
USPTO 
althea.wilburn@uspto.gov 
Direct: 571‐272‐6230 
Patent Trial and Appeal Board: 571‐272‐7822 

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error, please 
reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message. 
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